FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
RECEIVED

MEMORANRUH

APR 29
APRIL 30, 1998 %:,{ 1998
FPSC' ecqrdmamng
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (WILLI -
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES trm}wﬂm&
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL FOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CONVERSION

OF TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES IN FLORIDA.

AGENDA: 05/12/98 COMSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

Please place the following telecommunication service docket

on the consent agenda for approval.

1. Docket No. 980531-TI; Request for acknowledgement of
conversion of ONEPOINT COMMUNICATIONS, LLC, parent
company of ONEPOINT COMMUNICATIONS-GEORGIA, LLC d/b/a
ONEPOINT COMMUNICATIONS (holder of ALEC Certificate No.
5250 and IXC Certificate No. 5251) from a Delaware
limited liability company into a Delaware Corporation
through a merger with and into ONEPOINT COMMUNICATIONS
CORPORATION. INC.
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